
May 13, 1975 


Mr. Ted English 

Engl ish Brothers Co. 

807 N. Neil St. 

Champaign, Illinois 


RE: Douglass Center 


Dear Mr. Engl ish: 
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The Champaign Park District has decided to re-bid the Demolition contract 
for the existing building. The bids will be opened on Tuesday, May 20, 
at 1 :30 p.m. It is their intention to begin demolition on the 21st 
day of May and allow 10 working days for the Demolition. The tentative 
date for mailing you the Notice to Proceed on the new construction will 
be June 7, 1975. ' 

The followi~g requested items are sti l l outstand i ng from the listed 
Contractors. Please refer to my letter of April 25, 1975. 

DEVER HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING: Items 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8. 

COAD ELECTRIC CO.: Items 1 ,2,3,4~5,6,7,8. 

In addition, in reference to my letter of May 7, 1975, all Contractors 
shall submitt a Schedule of Values and Contract Breakdown- Walker Form) 
and shall assist the General Contractor in his submission. 

The Notice to Proceed shall not be issued until all items have been 
submitted and approved by this office. 

Thank you for your cooperation, if there are any questions, please 
contact me at anytime. 
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E. RAHedr~ 

Architect - Douglas 
821 S. Neil St. 
Champaign, Illinois 
Phone: 217-352-7696 
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